

November 16, 2015

Via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairman
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Request to Postpone the Scheduled Deliberation and Decision; BZA Application No. 19018 of Colleen Slattery; 2026 North Capitol Street, NW.

Dear Chairperson Heath and Members of the Board:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a short additional continuance of the Board's deliberation and decision. The Applicant has undertaken very productive discussions with the immediate neighbor from 2024 North Capitol Street, NW, regarding a proposed agreement and covenant to provide measures to mitigate the neighbor's concerns about privacy.

It seems likely at this point that an agreement will be reached, although more time is needed to finalize the details of such an agreement. If reached, the Applicant believes that this agreement, and the measures taken pursuant thereto, will have a meaningful impact on the Board's view of the Application. We are therefore requesting a continuance in the Board's deliberation of at least two (2) weeks.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: Austin Pearl
Teri Janine Quinn, ANC5E Chair